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From: Joe Smyth

Ce: “tom.mahone\| N ; "teslie.oalwa N ; “helen.kavanaoHE
Subject: Re: Don DUNPHY

Date: Saturday, April 04, 2015 3:37:38 PM

Thanks All! Appreciate the help.
Joe

----- Origina Message -----

From: Tucker, Ralph [mailto:ral ph.tuck

Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2015 03:35 PM Newfoundland Standard Time

To: Joe Smyth

Cc: Mahoney, Tom <tom.mahoney Gl Gaway. Leslie <leslie.galwayj I <aarach. Helen
<helen.kavanagHi

Subject: Re: Don DUNPHY

Joe

| have been speaking with Tom Mahoney Ex. Dir with the Commission and he is procuring the information for you
and will bein contact with you asap.

Let meknow if thereis anything else | can do.

All the best

Ralph

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Joe Smyth

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Tucker, Ralph

Subject: Don DUNPHY

Good Afternoon Mr Tucker,

Sorry to bother you on along weekend; however, I’'m looking to speak to aMr Don DUNPHY as soon as possible
and | suspect your office may be able to assist me in confirming who the individual is. Mr Dunphy has made some
disconcerting comments via social media directed towards elected officials. Dunphy is apparently an injured
worker, which is also the source of his grievances towards government.

Itislikely that Mr Dunphy has regular contact with WHSCC and I’ m hoping somebody within your department can
assist in providing contact information. There are multiple Don Dunphys throughout the Province, so I’m hoping
you may be able to expedite the process of narrowing it down.

Thanks —

Joe

cel: I

Joe Smyth| Sergeant #610

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

Protective Services Unit
1 Fort Townshend | St. John's, NL
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